From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 5/30/2014 1:55:08 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: Update on Federal Charges

Glortous march towards progress, comrades!

When will they commission a massive bronze statue of a gas pipeline worker to go next to the
waterfall?

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com}
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 1:35 PM

To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: Re: Update on Federal Charges

A system was blamed. Anyway, it's a very good reflection of the way 32 is thinking.

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbeli@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 12:03 PM Pacific Standard Time

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: Update on Federal Charges

Passive voice was used expertly in that update.

Mistakes were made, but really , the systersais $60F $eats old! You can’t blame an old system,
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